Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 March 2022 2:30 PM

To: ‘Aini Binte'; SUR

Cc: ‘Rachel Wu'

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D21003447MFBP)
Attachments: XE6577C |A.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of XE 6577C.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 9:39 AM

To: 'Mohamad Azman Bin Rani' <mohamad.rani@sembcorp.com>; 'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>;
assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Joanne Chew' <joanne.chew@sembcorp.com>; 'Rachel Wu' <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; 'Cyril Ong'
<cyril.ong@sembcorp.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D21003447MFBP)

Dear Azman,
Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy.
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Mohamad Azman Bin Rani <mohamad.rani@sembcorp.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 February, 2022 7:05 PM

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Aini Binte'
<Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assighments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com
Cc: Joanne Chew <joanne.chew@sembcorp.com>; 'Rachel Wu'
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Cyril Ong <cyril.ong@sembcorp.com>
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D21003447MFBP)

Dear Summer,



Please schedule the survey as follow;

Date: 09.02.22

Time: 9.00 am

Location: Sembwaste Pte Ltd, 20 Attap Valley Road, Singapore 759909.

Thanks
Regards

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 2:55 PM

To: 'Aini Binte' <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assighments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Mohamad Azman Bin Rani <mohamad.rani@sembcorp.com>; Joanne Chew <joanne.chew@sembcorp.com>;
'Rachel Wu' <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D21003447MFBP)

[EXTERNAL MAIL] Do not click on the links or open any attachments unless you trust the content and have verified
that the sender is legitimate. Report any phishing attempts immediately.

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Thank you for your assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
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

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 January, 2022 1:58 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: mohamad.rani@sembcorp.com; joanne.chew@sembcorp.com; Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D21003447MFBP)

Insured Vehicle No : SBS6450X

TP Vehicle No  : XE6577C

Claim No : D21003447MFBP

Workshop Name  : SEMBWASTE PTE LTD

Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Instructions  : Without Prejudice

Created By : AINI
Verified By : RACHELWU



Approved By : RACHELWU

This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail.

Mohamad Azman Bin Rani
Senior Executive

Plans and Maintenance
SembWaste

30 Hill Street #05-04

DID :68546248

FAX :62759943

This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and
notify us immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
Thank you.



